UNITED NATIONS At
oh* U0+ 1L 38
ECONOMIC iy

AND o
SOCIAL COUNCIL

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

-COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS
SUB~COMMISSION ON FREEDOM OF INFORMATION AND OF TEE PRESS
N Fourth Session
SUMARY RECORD OF THE EIGHTY~SECOND MEETING

Hold at Hotel Parquo, Montevideo,
on Wednesdey, 24 May 1950, at 3.30 p.u.

CONTENTS : e
Draft resolution concerning restrictions on the
gathering, transmission and dissemination of
- information by means of newsreels (E/CN.4/Sub.1/126)
(continued) |

Draft resolu'tion\ concerning mistreatment and ‘
discriminatory treatment of Poreiin correspondents

(B/cn.%/Sub,1/127)
Chairmans ~Mr. EDNTAINA (Uruguay )
Rapporteur: Mr, JORDAN (United Kingdom of Great
' Britein and Northe
Ireland) _ :

RECEIVED

JUN 20 1350

UNITED NATIONS
ARGHIVES |

/Members:

fraveeie



E/CN.4/Sub.1/SR.82

Page -2

Members: Mr. AQUING
Mr. AZKOUL
Mr. AZMI
Mr. BINDER

Mr. P. H. CHANG
Mr. DEDIJER
. cavEz
Mr, GERAUD -

Mr. SILVA CARVALILD

{Philippines)

(Lebanon)

«

(Egypt)

~ (United States of Americs)

* {China)

(Yugoslavia)

V\_(;ndia)

(France)
(chite) ¢

Representative of & speéialized 8O8NCY S

- Mr. FARR

United Nations Educational,
Scientific and Cultural
Organization (UNESCO)

Representative of a non»governmﬁntai preanization:

Category A:
Mra. SALMON

Secretariat:

Mr. HUMPHREY

Mr. HOGAN

World Federaetion of
United Nationg Associa=-
tions (WFUNA)

Representative of the
Secretary-General

Secretary of the Sub~
Comuission

/DRAFT RESOILUTION



1,/CIt b /Suib 1 /SR, 82
Page 3 '

DRAFT RESOIUTION CONCERNING RESTRICTIONS ON THE GATHERING,
TRANSMISSION AND DISSEMENATION OF INFORMATION BY MEANS OF
NEWSREEIS (E/CN.4/Sub,1/126) (Continued)

1. The CHAIRMAN - invited the vepresentative of

UNESCO to present his views on the item under discussion,

2, Mr. FARR (United Nations Educational, Scientific

and Cultural Orgenization) regretted 'that, owing to delay in

the receipt of the English text, the Sup-Comiission would

not have the opportunity during the current session, of
examining the .report prepsred by UNESCO on  the production, .
distribution and content of newsreels. That report set forth
fundemental differences between hewsreels and newspapers
as media for the dissemination of informetion,
3. Newsreels could riot be considered on the Same besis-

as newspapers, Whereas Jjournalism was an established and
honoured profession respected by govermments, newsreel '
personnel worked in the cadre of the film industry and

wore viewed with lese respoct by administrative and legls~

lative authorities dealing with that medium,

oo

/on the



“B/cN 4 /Sub.1/SR.82
Page ¥ - -

On the other hand, the cinema was .a more powerful and
influential medium than the printed word and had a very -
different effect on the public from newspapers. It was
important to dispel the 1llusion that the camera never
led. On the contrary, the actual technique of filme-making

aimed at preventing the camera fram lying, :

4, It was significant that censorship of films was
practised in-all countries, even when the press was un-
censored,

5. Finally, the financial and industrial organization of
newsreels was completely different from that of newspapers.

A large majority were subsidized by sowrces unrelated to
information, such as.advertising concerns, large industries

and govermments, Moreover, practices cormon to the news-
reel industry would not be tolerated in the field of Jowrnallem,
6, These were matters which bore closely on the difference in
treatment given to the productlon and publication of newsreels
as compared with newspapers, The Sub~Cormission might well
examine the situation more thoroughtly at its next session
with a view to initlating effective proposals regarding

newsreels as & means of disseminating Informatlion,

/7. The CHAIRMAN



_EfoN,b/sub,1/SR.82

Page 5.
Te The CHAIRMAN asked the Sub-Commission to resume .
consideration of the draft resolution proposed by Mr. Aquino
(E/cN 4/Sub,1/126) and recalled that there were two -
amendments to it. The first called for deletion of the
- phrase "without Just cause" in parsgraph 2 of the operatlve
part and the second would substitute the phrase "national
defence"” for "national legislation” in paregraph 3.
8, -~ In connexion with the first amendment, Mr, JORDAN
wished to retain the general idea expressed in the phrase,
and -suggested en alternative wording intended to protect
the right of countries to:impose import duties on newsreel
equipment brought in freom abroad.
Je Mr, AZKOUL wanted & similexr phrase inserted in
.order. to protect the right of countries to develop their
national information agencies.
10, Mr, SILVA CARVALLO preoposed to substitute the
phrase "without Justifiable legal cause". Thus it would
be posaible to bring newsreel equipment into the country,
transport 1t through that territory, and utillize it, subject
only to the right of the State to imposé,restrictions for
‘a justifiable legal reason,
11, After a brief discussion, the' CHAIRMAN put to the
vote Mr, Sillva Carvello's substitute text,

It was approved by 9 votes to none, with 2

&bstentions.

/12, The CHAIRMAN



B/cH,4/sub,1/SR.82

“Page 6

12, ~ The CHAIRMAN called for discussion of the

second amendment, eubmitted by Mr, Binder, altering the
final words of paragraph 3 to read "national defence”
instead of "national legislation". |

13. Mr, BINDER pointed out that he based his amendment
on :ego'lution.number 12 of the United Nations Conference

on Fi-eedom of Information and on article XII, paragraph 3

of the Convention on the International Transmission of News
and the Right of Correction adopted by the General Ase;embly
at its third sesslon, The Conference text prohibited the
censorship of news materiel - and by definition, newsreels
constituted visual or auditory newe material - provided that
"governments may make and efiforce regulations relating
directly to the maintenance of national military security”.
Mr. Binder understood "national defence” to be equivalent
to the last phrase, The General Assembly text, moreover,
used the identical expression and stated: "No contracting
State shall ... impose censorship in peacetime on news
material leaving its territory except on’grounds of
national gefence ..." |

1k, Mr, AZMI noted that the phrase "national defence"
in the Convention i{nstead of "nat.ional military security"
had been the result of a compromise, and applied to the

safeguarding of both military and non-military security,

/15, M, AZEOUL



B/CN.4/Sub.1/SR, 82
Page 7

15, Mr AZKOUL wished to retaln the phrase national v
legislatlon . He would have preferred o have that
phrase app1J to paragraph as well as paragraph 3, and

to be amended to read "Justifiable natxonal legislatien .

v.

16, Careful examinatlon of the Convention text would'

show that reference had been made in various artlcles not'.

only to the requiremsnts of national defence,vas grounds

for imposing censorship or confiscating news material but'
also to public order and national security. In the
circumstance», it would Blmpltfy matters to m&intain the
more comprehensive phrase national legislation ."T
Moreovér, 8 dlstinction must be ma&e betweon news material
“1eaving ths territory éé:a ccuntry" (article XlI

paragraph 3 of the Conyention text) and newsreels designed
for use vithin the country itself o ' ‘

17. ’ ‘Mr BINDER proposed an Hlterna+1ve wording

for paragraph 3 to supersede his original amendment'

“3, Not to confxscate or censor newsreels or
portions of newsreels unless absolutely required on grounds
relating directly to public mprals or natlonal defence.

That wording was approved bv 5 votes to 2, with k

abstentions.

The draft resolution (E/CN.4/Sub,1/126), as amended,

vas adopted by & votes to 4, with one abstention,

) /18, Mr. DEDIJER



E/cm.i;/Sub.J,/m 82
Page 8 . ot

18, Mr. DEDIJIR explained that he hed ebstained

in the Vote on 61l the amendmints nd bad vobed againot the -
resolution as & whole. It loft the'wuy opet to restriction
of the ﬁ:‘ée :f‘iow\‘ of nevs by fuiling to correlate freedom - -
with respcnsibility, and’ i‘b d.id not effectively a.llew “for
the develolxnant oi n&ticnal news agencies. “
DRAFT RESOLUTION CONCIRNING MISIREATMENT AMND DISCRIMINATORY
mmmm OF FOREIGH CORRESPONDENTS (E/CHak/sub.1/127)

19«  'Mr. DIDIJER bad presented his dreft rosclution
(E/cm.u/s\rn 1/127} 1 order to'bring to the attention of

the United mations & new form of discrimina.tory treatment
'bein.g practiced e.@inst foreign cori'eapond.en’cs R ‘which’ placed
further cbstacles in the way 'of the free flow of news and
contri’buted ‘t;o the underminino of m*bernaticml relations.

as & specif:lc e:ample cf' auch mistreutment ‘he cited the

case of the Tenjug correspcnd‘eht in Praé;\ié‘, "in Redisau
Bayagich, and usked the Secretarist to include it together
vith other similar cases, in its next survey of obetacles &
to the free flaw of information, With that understanding,

he a4 not oonaidsr it neceseafy to put his draft resolution
to & vote, and acoordingly withrew 1t. = Lo

/20. Radisau Bayegich



E/ow. b /Subld fSR,.82
Page 9

20. Radlsau Bayaglon 2d begin hig Journalistic career

in Montenegro during tiie war 'c” Mberatfon against the:Nazi
occupation, had joined the Tanjug agency in I9h4 and had been
sent by 1% as Vféreig'n correspondent ty Pragus, Czechoslovakia
in 1948, The Czechoslovak authorities had subjezted him' to
shocking mistreatment, prévented him from working and finally
were holding him as a ¥irtual prisoner. He had been refused
access to official press conferences, forbidden to attend
mblic meetinss or to Send news published 1in Pregue to
Yugoslavia, his movements had been severely restricted and he
had finally been placed under police’ surveillance, Since his
activities had been thus paralysed, Panjug hed recalled him,
The (zechoslovek authorities, however, had refmsed to grant -
him an' éxit visa, without indicating the grounds for that
refusal; he was thus prevented from leaving Czechoslovalis
or working in that country, There had recerntly been in=-
dlcations that he mlght be brought to trial as a further
protext for the Czechoslovak authorities to slander Yigoe
slavia,

21, It was an undeniable fact that Yugoslavia had nevér
subjJected forelgn correspondents to such mistreatment.,
Verbetsky, the Czech correspondent in Belgrade , had been
offered every fatility in his work and had been granted

an exlt visa for his return to Prague without difficulty.

[Yugoslvia as a



- EfcN.b /sub.l/sR.82
Puge 10 -

Yugoslavia, as o Soctalist state dedicated to socielist
concepts, fcund 1t inadmissible that correspondents . |
should 'be sub.jected ‘bo mistreatment smcl p’t‘eventecl :t‘ri?*m o
performing their 1m:portant i’unctions. I‘b was si@aificant‘
that Czeqhaslovak:la. which also md a socialist structure
should have employed such p?essure and such reg'ehensihlea |
tactics in 11;3 effory "'0 aﬁﬁﬁ’ﬂﬁ ‘maoalav independence. A
22«  The case of Bﬂ&'&ei@h vas tmly one examplo of o
those tactlcs, The Sewewwmal .Jh{mld. ‘be ede

avere of all euch macticos and should pu‘blis.’n simnm?

cases in the new “SmWey of o'bstacles to ‘bhe free flow of'f
newe and. 1nformation" ‘

23. Mr, :BINDER regettea that Mre Dedi.jer had S
witharevn I draft resolution. Far his part, Mr. Binder | o
would have been glad to vote in :f'avaur of 1t. But the
mistreatment of foreign cmespondenta 1llustrated by thev\_;‘
case of Bayaglch was not a new deve;}.opment' it had 1ong

been mractised by pelice states. For that reason, very . |
fow American Journalists wei'e left in the countries s
of Eastern Eurcpe and in the USSR, The }atjbe:th:;f‘d direqt..}.y o
éncoura.ged such discriminatory t:;'_eatmez;t and had | “
virtually stopped the flow of information f‘rnm that part

of the world, The Communist authorities in C];tina refused

access to -correspondents unless they

/were nationals



VO sube L /R B
Page 11

were nationals of :countries cnjoying diplomatic “relaticns
with the new Communist Govermment. -

ok, Mr. JORDAN would also have voted 1in favour

of Mr. Dedijer's dreft: resclution, - He thought the
Sub-Commisedon -should. go-on record, by unanimous vote , a8
condemning the mistreatment exemplified by the case éited,
While it was not & new .phencmenon; restricticns ‘on foreigm
correspondents. in 't_he USSR and the countiied of metern
Europe had become more severe, British jouwrhalists, for
example, had been forced to leave the USSR becsuse

they could not work under. the caiﬁitions'imﬁbsed by the’
Soviet authorities.. Those correspondeénts who remained

in lastern Europe, had to depend for information on
rationals who 1ived in constant fear of dficovery and
punishment by State autherities, . .In the circumstances,

Mr. Jerdan strongly supported the:dvaft resolution,
although its author hed unfortunately-withdrawn it.

25, “The CHAIRMAN, speeking in his peracnal

capacity regretted that Mr. Dedijer hed withdrawn his

draft resolution, as & vote upon it would have L e

given him a unique opportunity of expressing

[egreement, with



Page-12" .

agroement with that memberts views, -He had wsuelly found .
Mre. Dedlijer's concept of democracy: scmewhat further ..
advanced than the idea” to which he himself subscribed.

26. Speaking as the Cheirman, he pointed put that when a
member of a sub-commission drought forwerd a complaint in
the form of a resclution, it could no longer recelve the
treatment accerded to petitions; the rule safeguarding the
anonymity of the petitioner did not apply. . He called wpon -
the remresentative of the Seocretary-General to.explain the
situation in connexion with Mre Dedijer's draft resolution.
27. Mrs HUMPHREY {(Representetive -of the S.cretery- .
General) asked: the Sub-Comnission 4o boar in mind the fact
that & request.such as that made in the oporative port of |
Mr. Dedd jer's draft resolution might, if adopted, ‘place

the SecretanyGamral in a difficult ppsition. The
Secretary=-General bad no Machinery at his dlsposel for
cbtaining factual information of the kind requasted. More
Jmportant, he ought‘_ not to be put- in o position in which

he had to pass Judgment on the conduct. of individuel.

governments,

/He could



/Cil. 4 /Sub,1/SR.82
Page 13

He could only discuss such cases as that under reviéw

in general terms, a8 ho had dono in his Survey of Oba
stacles to the Free Flow of Information (E/CN.M/Sub.1/106),
vhich be had prerared simply for the use of the Sub-
Commission. He wished 1o mnke that position quite clear,
He went on to say that a similar difficulty was likely

to arigse in connéxion with the draft resolution proposed
Jointly by lr. Geraud, Mr, Azmi and Mr. AzXoul

(£/cm,b/5ub.1/130), '

28, Mr, AJQULH0 would have voted for Mr. Dedijerts
draft vesolution, had it not deen withdrawn, He would
have liked to see that document widely circulated as a
formal protest by the Sub-Cormission sgainst further
restriction of the freedom of information, |
29, Mr. CHANG observed that the communist Chinese
rebels had, in his opinion, been gullty of violations of
freedon on information other than those already referred
to, It was compelling newspaper edltors to use its
own press releases exclusively, with the possible
exception of some despatches from the USSR Tass Agency.
No news could be published until it had been approved

by a political censorship.
. /B would like



| E/ON,1/Sub.1/SR.82
Page 1 '

He would like Mr. Dedller's draft resolution to bo voted
end adopted, in order to glve 1t the formal standing of
Lir, Binder’é resolufion condemning Jauming of radio
broadcasts (¥/0N.4/5ub.1/115), He was prepared formally
to move an aﬁenﬂmént to the operative part of 1. Dedijor's
draft resolution reguwéting‘the Eeonomic and Soclal Council
to transmit 1t to the Consrel Assembly with a recormondas-
tlion to all Member Coverrments to refraln from such
violations of freedom of information,
30, Mr. DEDIJER sald that he was increasingly
convinced that no vote should be'takon”6n>his draft vesolu-
tion, It was true, that countiies had in the past placed‘
obstacles in the way of the free flow of information,
regardleas of their sooial system;\ fhe‘comyletely new
feature in the cass he had cited was, however, the aétual
mistreatment of a foreign correspondent, solely on the
grounds of his natlonality, |
31, He most strongly deprecated, however, eny attempt
to broaden that specific issue into an attempt to decide
the problem of the comexistence of two dlfferent social
gystens, To use the case as the protext fof a geuneral

attack upon one soclal system would be a distortion of

his purross,

/32. That



L Rfenil/sub.1/SR.82
Pagze 15

32, That whole issile Itad been effectively discussed

by the representative, of Yugoslaviae atb the fourth session

of the .General Assembly (A/PV.228, pages 22 end 23). In

the cese under discucsion, the Sub-Commission was in Auty

bouni to.rise above the ‘issues of the "cold wér""éﬁd'preVent

the worsening of conditions affecting the freedom of the

press. |

33. Mr. Dedijer therefore agreei with the 1nte1~pretatiéﬁ RS
given by Mr. Humphrey. He hal not intenlel the Secretary=
Genersl to investigete & specific casé, dbut mefely:ﬁo take

1t as an example of sn entirely mew obgtaclé to the free

flow of information, without naming the country concerned.

Only harm would result from a vote on his .draft resolution.” =+
34, Mr, CHANG replied that the question of the - '
co-existance of different social systemS‘waslirrelevaht; the
Sub~Commiszsion was' dealing solely with freedom of infofmatioﬁf
The case cited by Mr. Dedijer exemplified a practice

vhich should mnot be tolerated; it concerned wilde geogrephical
areas, and -the Sub-Commission coull not dlsregard it.

~

" /The Sub-Commission



B/cm.b/Sub.1/9R.82
Page 16

The Sub=Commiselon should be agked to give its opinlon
whether it desired a vote on lMr., Dedljer's draft resolution
or not.

35. © . The CHAIRM&Nrpointea out that no vote coulld be
teken on Mr. Dedijerfs-draft resolution, s he hal withdrawn
it.’

36, Mr. CHANG said that the withdrawal should not
preclude him from reintroducing the draft resolution at a
later stege. |

37. ~+ Mr. DEDIJER pointed cut that the agreed time' -
1limit for the submission of new prorosals hal expirel.

38. The CHAIRMAN observed that the time limit had
been decidel by s "gentlemen's agreement”; i1t had not been
alopted by vote.

39. © - Mr, CHANG said tha%, in that case, he wouldl

be obliged to submit his amendment to Mr, Dedijerts draft
resolution; he had that right.

Lo, Mr. DEDIJER-replied that a resoluticn which had
been withdrewn could not be amenied; there was no Jocument .
before the Sub-Commission. |

h1, - Mr. JORDAN, supported by Mr. CHANG, expressed
hie suprise at a procedure by which a draft resolution was
submitted on a subject and then withdrawn, thereby precluding
the discussion of that subject ani the submiséion of other

resolutions on the same question. Jfh2. T BAIRMAN
42, The C



E/CN.4/Sub.1/SR.32
Page 17

4o, The CHAIRMAN observed that Mr. Chang could re=
introducé Mr; Dédijer's draft'resolution under rulie 53 éf
the rules.of procedure, provided that the "gentlemen's agree-
ment" on the timg limit'for the submission.of proyosals was.
resciﬁded.
43, Mr. AZKOUL notod that Mr, Dedijer had had &
perfect right to wlthdraw hié resolution dufing tﬁe debate,
but Mr, Changv might be accorded the right té reintroduce 1t.
He therefore pmoposed fhat a vote shﬁuld be taken on the .
question‘of principle whethef the.Sub—Commission.wished to
take action on the~prohlem.faised by Mr._Dedijer's‘draft

resolution.

b, Mr, GERAUD supported Mr. Azkoul?s proposal,
L5, Mr. DEDIJER explained that he had decided to

introduce his case in the présent form because he ﬁad

agsumed that that woulq be the most effective method

of obtaining the removal of new obstacleé eo the free flow
of information, Ie regretted that tﬁat had caused procedur=-
al difficulties; but he regretted even more strongly the
attempt which had been made to misuse his resolution, He
regretted, moreover, that a new propcsal had been made by

a very recent proponent of the virtues of frsedom of informa=

ticn, who came from an area in which, until very recently,

/prectices had



E/CK .4 /subl. /5R.82
Papge 18

practices had ﬁfevaiied which would have required not one,
but a dozen, resolutions to protect fresdom of information,
46, He had submittéd his draft resolution merbiy as |
an atsempt to draw public attention to a now form of abuse.
He had no intention whatever of pormitting that rosolutioh“
to be misused, He would make cvery effort to see that it was
not used for purposes contrary to his originél‘infehﬁion.'
4¥7. Mr. CHANG took exception to'Hr. Dedijef‘s |
essumption that his draft resolution was bolng misused.

The case cited by that meuber was only one éﬁong nany

similar instances. If lir. Dedijer had not introduced his
draft resolution, lMr, Chang would have submitted a similar
proposal,

48, ” Mr. AZKOUL moved the closure of the debate

and proposed that the vote should be taken oh the guestion
of principle whether the Sub~Commission wished to take action

on the problem raised by Mr, Dedijer's draft resolution.

/The motion



I

)
a4
r

/el b /5ub.1/oR.62
zre 19

The motién for closure of the debate was adoptsd by

10 votes to nonse.

The Sub-Cormission deciled that it wished to teke

sction on Mr. Dedijerts draft reeclution by 5 votes to 1,

with 5 absteggioﬁs. 7

h9 Mr, AQUINU explained that the vote on Mr.
Azkoult's proposal had reised a delicate point of
propriety.bkM?. Dedijer had deen wﬂthig his rights In
withiraving his draft resclution. He wished to draw Mr.
éhang‘s attention to the fact that, under rule 53 of the
rules of procedure, 1t wounld have been simpler for him
torreintxﬁduce the dccumanﬁ a8 a new resolution sponsored
by him, with the wnderstaniing that Mr. Dedijer had
d1ssociated himself from it entirely. Thus, there

would ha%e been no need for Mr. Chang;to propose amendments
to the original draft resolution.

50, The CHATRMAN interpreted the vote to mean
that Mr. Chang would sponsor the Araft resolution
originally submitted by Mr. Dedijer, emending the
operative part.

51. Mr. DEDIJER protested against the reversal
of the decision on the time limit.

52. Mr., AZKOUL sald that he had abstalned

from voting because he hal not had any decided view on

the question of principle.

/Mr. Cheng's proposal



E/CH .k /Sub,1/5R. 82

Pags 20

Mr., Chang's proposal was not a new one in the United HNations; ne could
cite many similar resolutlmu ’ intev aliz resolutions nmuuber § end 10-of
the Conference on Freeaom of _Cnformation. Tl;e only reasonable irotext
for introducing one rore s'miTar res olution Vould have been the -om'ission
of any refarence to‘ aucn prac wiCOE in the Secretary-Generalls Survey; -
Mr. Chang should introo.uce hie draft resolution after the Secrei;a_ry-‘?
General had completed tba+ 8 udy.

53, The CHAIRMAN observe& that Mr. Azkoul'’s ergument reinlorced
the reasons against the presentatlon of s{suchva resolution advanced
both by Mr, Dedija.z; and by ’chxa reprasenta’aive,o;f'. the Sscretary-» Geneml.
sk,  Mr, CHANG could not agree with lir, Azl 'oul. He would insist
on submitting his draft rasolu.tiqn and would be prerared to introduce
a completely new draft .at tile following'mee’cir@.

55, Mr, GAITDHI hoped that’ any‘excaption to the agresd time limit -
would bo confined to Mr. Chang's propésal. The fact was thoh Mr. Dedijer
wag taking edventage of a technlcality In order to prevent others

using his proposal to further their own poinits of view with which

Mr. Dedijer disagreed. But he did not "think that the time limlt

could be Invoked in that cées. It is possible that. other members had
not submitted & resolution .on the éub:)ect because lr, Dedijer had done’
so; and if Mr. Dedijer now withdrew his motion 1t

should be open to some .othe'ar membef rn’t;o’ cubmit a new wproyoeal‘ on the
same subject. It would be unfair, however; to rush Mr. Chang. He couléd
submit & resolution the next day. He agreed with Mr, Azloul that the

subject had been dealt with exhaustively by the Lm.ted Nations in the pastj

/Mr « Chang



E/6N.4/Sub.1/5R .82

Pase 21

Mr. Chang should not press his proposal, unless he Felt
that 1t was vitally necessary.

56. My, DEDIJER reiterated -that the new point
he had ralsed vas a epsclal cese of discriminatory
treatment. Mr. Chang's proposed draft resolution,
however, was likely to deal with cases of discrimination -
agalnst forelgn correspondents which had elready

been amply covered by Unlied Nations resolutions.

5T Furthermore, the pereonal privilege of exception
from the agreement on the time~limit should not be
extended only to cne member, because other membors would
feol entitled to claim siuilar exsuption. He would
therefore vote against any such proposal.

58. Mr. JORDAN proposed that the Sﬁb—Commission
should authorize Mr. Chang to introduce at the following
meeting a document on the subject under disogas;on.

59, Mr. CHANG protested that what was at stake
was not the usefulness of the draft resolution, but

the duty of the United Nations to draw public attention
to malpractices. The argument that his proposal wss
nothing nev was invalid; the draft code of ethics itself

wag not a new ides.

/60,

Mr. AQUINO



E/CN.b4/Sub.1/SR.82
Page 22

60. Mr. AQUINO moved the closure of the debate
on My, Jordan's propoesal.

" The motion for closure of the debate was

alopted by 9 votes to none, with 1 abstention.

Mr. Jorden's proposal wes aiopted by 6

votes to 1, with 4 sbstentions,

The meeting rose at 6.25 p.nm.

- -






